Minuteman Broadcasting, Inc 1260 AM STEREO

WICFS

163 Main Street
Westport, Connecticut 06880

Westport: 203-227-5133

November 11, 1987

Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

I was pleasently suprised today as our general manager handed me your letter regarding
your reception of WCFS 1260 AM on November Sth between 0600 to 0614 1/2 hours.

The announcer on duty for the 11/05/87 broadcast was Tony Napoleon, who was
providing sick leave relief for our morning man and program director john LaBarca.

WCFS operates at | kilowatt sunrise to sunset, daytime only, with various
pre-sunrise/post sunset powers of 500, 50, and 11.3 watts. Your reception of our signal was at
our 1000 watt power level.

Our "Oldies” format has been in place since this past January. The Solid Gold music
has greatly increase our listening audience. The majority of our programming is broadcast
directly from Compact Disc using Technics SL-P1200 players. We broadcast in Kahn/Hazeltine
AM Stereo using a Harris MW-1 solid-state 1KW transmitter feeding our two tower directional
array. We utilize a common pattern for all power levels.

I appreciate your letter of reception. Should I be of any other assistance please feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Bill DeFelice

Director of Engineering

P.S. Prior to September 7th, 1987 our call letters had been WMMM.



